
ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HERE IB IS OTCLÂ.33IFIED 

DATE 09-27-200? BY 65179di0i/]csE/aaj 

meetingat5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CMSTEELE2 
Subject: meeting at 5:00? 
Sent: 2005-11-07 19:02:03.727 
Date: 2005-11-07 19:02:03.727 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 737 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
SPnt: Mnndav _ Nnvpmhpr 07 2005 1: 55 m . r 

. |(OGC) (FBI) ;| | (OGC) (FBI) \ 
I IUL.LJ LhBlJ 
cc: caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) fog 
Subject: meeting at 5:00? „ 
Importance: High D / C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We need to have a product for the GC by 5:00 pm today regarding the classified 
briefing she is giving tomorrow on NSLs. Please have your product to me by 4:30. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7Q75 
202-3241 
W-vaI Ir-Fav^ b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE • • • €9 ̂  2' 7^ 2 0 O? • • 'BY • • • € 5179 dmih/k S' r/ma j 

Mtgwi thcharli ePhalen.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP/rw PFFTPTFMTC/RM \/F/~ADPHMT 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ip /rM^pprTPTPMTQ /rivil I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | I 1 1 

Subject: Meeting with Charlie Phalen ' ' 
Sent: 2005-06-16 13:27:43.606 
Date: 2005-06-16 13:27:43.606 b 7 C 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1047 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| see if we can work something out w/ 
"SCTTTce of NSLs. 

nri n-j r.̂ 1 MncrGrin 
From:L (OGC) (FBI) 
QQn1--'Th Iird av 11 ino Ik jMM'TQOfi AM 

To:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: LCIPRUIII, Y A I Y N Y T. LULC) (FBI) 
Subject: Meeting with Charlie Phalen 

Phalen's office. The meeting is about 

b e 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ivalerie wanted to set up a meeting with Charlie Phalen, the head of the 
•SSCTTTTTy Division, sometime today at a time that I could make it. I have an optional 
meeting at DOJ today at 2, so I could make any meeting before then (I'd leave maybe an 
hour for the meeting). I cannot do it after the 2 meeting, but if nothing else works 
out, I can probably miss the DOJ meeting and do the meeting with Charlie at 2 or 2:30. 
I'd need to leave headquarters by 3:20 or so. 

If you could work out a meeting today, that would be great. I could also come downtown 
tomorrow, if need be. 

thanks .p | 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL.... IWF.OEKATX OH... C OMTAIÎIEI) 

fffiRE IB. ...IS... OTÇ LikS SIFIED 

DATE 09-2 7-2007 BY 6517 

Nati onalSecu ri tyLawLetters.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFfjTPTFNTS/CN=MRownian:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
Subject: National Security Law LetterJ 
Sent: 2003-08-26 15:51:00.763 
Date: 2003-08-26 15:51:00.763 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2498 

t ' A 1-ilrQ Un^r what fl-icrncc-innc u c i n m r̂. fh-i c haVe been. 

prininal M P^anP-
F rom: I I 

••IP^NAV FLIMIKT F̂I 2003 10:39 AM 

Cc: UUWMAN, MAklUN L.; Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

b7C 

An ree it is an issue. I 
I I will forward 'u BUWIIIdll dllU LiL. . Ilixl r 

Ori ni nal Mpssanp- -
F rom :| | 
^ N T ' I UPCNAV ANMICJ" 2003 10:24 AM 
TO 
CC 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Suc^êCT! NâTlôhâI têcurity Law Letters 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Page 1 
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A L L IMFOBIÎÀTIOH CONTAINED 

HE RE I H ' ' ' 1 3 " ' OT C LAS'5 I F I E D 

D A H ' ' ' ' 09 - 2 ? -2 '007"" BY' ' ' 651?9dSft /k '3 r /Mâji 

NationalSecurityLawLettersl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBowman 
Subject: National Security Law Letters 
Sent: 2003-08-26 17:12:14.450 
Date: 2003-08-26 17:12:14.450 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3918 

not quite sure I understand vour e-mail :T 

b 5 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:58 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

b 5 

. Original Message 
b b From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
'h7r Sent: Tuesday, August 26. 2003 11: 51 AM 

TO : BOWMAN, MARION E.; I I 
Subject: FW: National ¿SCUHty LAW LéTTéPs 

icate email this fili 

From 
Sen, 
To 

t J nrrliif ftnauai 26, 2003 10:39 AM 

Cci'lWWMAN, MAklUN l! ; Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

b7C 

Ï
rH ni nal Moccano 

^-m. : TT 
To: 
Ce: 
Sub 

2003 10:24 AM 

hurity Law Letters 
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Na-Hnna'Kpriir-il-vl awl Ptl-Prcl 1-y1-

Duplicate email this file 

Page 2 
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A L L I N F O M Ï A T I O M C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS OS-CLASSIFIED 

DATE OS-2-7-"2-QO-7--BY--65I-7Sditìì./k.s.r./aa3 

Nati onal Secu ri tyl_awl_etters2. txt 
•kf From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
b 7 C To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLl£Zd^fi£LIPIENTS/CN=MBowman ; /0=FBI/0U=FIRST 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
Subject: National Security Law Letter! ' 
Sent: 2003-08-26 20:41:50.203 
Date: 2003-08-26 20:41:50.203 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5217 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Ori g-j na"| Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 3:00 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

bb 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 1:12 PM 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law LettersDuplicate e m a i l t h i s f i l e 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:58 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

Duplicate email this file 

Page 1 
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Nati onalSecu rityLawLetters2.txt 

b 6 

b7C 
Original Message 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11•^ AM 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. ;| | 
Subject: FW: National security Law Letters 

Duplicate email this file 

ï 
b 6 

b7C 
From 
Sen, 
To 

-pri 

T 

ri ni nal Mpççano-

rn^nav A.m.TgF^fi 2003 10:39 AM ni- •-Tiipcriav 

cc: BOWMAN, MAKION t"; Capr9ni, Valerie E. Duplicate email this file 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

I 1 

b7C 

• _p.--¡ n-¡ nal Maccana--
From:| I 
^ n t - ' l.iocHav A n n M ^ r ? R 2003 10:24 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
SubjêCT! NäTlöhäI Security Law Letters 

'Duplicate email this file 

Page 1 
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b 6 

hlC 

HERE Iff IS II¥C L Jk5 SIFIED 

09-27-200? BY 6517« Ü11 

National Securi tyLawLetters3. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=MRownian:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: National Security Law Letter! ' 
Sent: 2003-08-26 21:19:12.217 
Date: 2003-08-26 21:19:12.217 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6998 

Let s not raí se 
meet on 9/2 on that issue. 

i C = l until we've had a chance to talk Let's plan to 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
^"T- Tnp«^Hav- A.in.î t 26, 2003 5:11 PM 
To:| | Caproni , Valerie E. 
Sub]ect: RE: National Security Law Letters 

If you really want to raise this, 
a point of entry. 

would be my choices for 

- -
From| | 
Sent: luesaay, August ¿x>, 2003 5:06 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E.; BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

As I understand it.I I. As I need to contact them 
anyway on another issue, I will see if there is any willingness to revisit the issue in 

Unfortunately, our usual pomt-ot-contact, \ 
vacation this week. Ordinarily, I might rJn mir i rwrmr 
worth waiting for him since this issue has arisen before. I 

ZJtt 
T^wnnl 

on 
H hp 

|issue, I am available to meet at almost any time that would be 
convenient, Put spiKe is the expert. 

^ ^ Original Message 
b 7 C From: Caproni, Valerie E. 

Sent: Tuesday, August ^ 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E.;L 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

icate email this fil* 

ta 5 

ta7C 
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National Securi tyLawLetters3. txt 
Original Message 

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 3:00 PM 
To: Caproni , Valerie E. Duplicate 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 1:12 PM 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. _ Duplicate 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 

Original Message 
From: BOWMAN, MARION E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 11:58 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. Duplicate 
Subject: RE: National Security Law Letters 1 

too original Message 

b 7 C From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26. 7003 11:51 AM . 
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. ;| | D u p l i c a t e 
Subject: FW: National Security Law Letters 

b7C 
From 
Sent r 

Î 

r~i n~i nal Moccano-

luêgdav. AUÛU5T 26. 2003 10:39 AM 
To 
Cc TO1TO7 
Subject: RE: 

MAkiöN L: 
National 

Caproni 
Security 

, Valerie E. 
Law Letters Duplicate 

Page 1 
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•f 
r-in-inal Mpccanp-

From ^ 
b 7 C Sent: Tuesday. August i . 

NationalSecurityLawLetters3.txt 

2003 10:24 AM 

Subject : NationaI Security Law Letters 

Duplicate 

Page 1 
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ALL IMFOMfÀTIOW CONTAINED 

HERUM IS IJIfCLÄSSIFIED 
DATE 09-27 -2.0.07... BY...651.79dmli/k. sx ./aaj 

Nati onalSecu rityLt rDelegati onECl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

c To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=GMRAI D:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
D b ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
b 7 C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS I 

Subject: National Security Letter Delegation EC 
Sent: 2006-03-10 21:29:57.613 
Date: 2006-03-10 21:29:57.613 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1876 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gary, 

b 6 

-Ori gi nal Message-
From: BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI) 

•uo sent: Ma^h in 2006 4:05 PM 

b 7 C To: I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: THÖMÄ5, JULIE f. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: National Security Letter Delegation EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Vail I- Have not yet read the attachment, however, does this apply to the field too? 
Do IrrnTSLs have to come back to HQ? 

Ì
rimnal Maccana 

|(OGC) (FBI) beni.: l-HUHy, mtlll\ it, 2006 9:1 ^ „ u . . , 2006 am 

b 7 C To: RAI n. GARY M. (rxp RFRT^I ITNSTN (FBI): ROWMflN MARTON F—(OI) 
(FBI) I IrFRT-n^ ^ H c o i ) COGA) ; 1(01) 
(FBI) 1 I imij 1 1 1 

Cc: 1 LAPkUNl, VALLklL L. (ULL) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: National Security Letter Delegation EC 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

« File: NSL Delegations REVISED MARCH 9, 2006 TA .wpd » 

Since the USA Patriot Improvement and Reauthorization Act was renewed and signed by the 
President yesterday, we had to change guidance on several matters, including on 
National Security Letters (NSLs). 

I attach the new NSL signature delegations signed by Director Mueller yesterday and 
uploaded. As of yesterday, the attached delegations apply. Please note that no one 
lower than a DAD at FBIHQ can now sign an NSL. 

We will be sending you more guidance in the future. 

Unit Chiet 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 

Page 1 
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Nati onalSecu rityLt rDelegati onECl.txt 
STU III: (202) 3241 " 
Unclassified Fax: V-"1/1 

Secure Fax: (202) 324| J Ç3 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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ALL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS TJNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179dBLh/ksr/mai 

h 5 
he 
hlC 

negoti ati o| |txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPj LN=ktLlkLttfl S/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rw pFrTPTFMTc/rM \/f/~adpomt 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQI If? ( rN-PFfTBIENTS/CN| |/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE t^ROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS /("NlJ I 1 1 

Suhiprt : npnotiations with I | 

' SËIII: ¿UUS-U;-UÖ iu:i4:iy.u:>; ' 
Date: 2005-07-08 16:14:19.657 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4790 

b 7 C UNCLASSIFIED 
b 5 NON-RECORD 

T m-ii-h wn.n- accQccmQni- T 

b 2 From:I (OGC) (FBI) 
137g Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 10:47 AM 
. Tn • i Q c innr^ (FBI) 
b 4 Cc| [(FBT^ 

b7 D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie, I meant to send this email below to you, as well.I I 
- n H m n a l MoccanQ I I 

From! I (OGC) (FBI) 
qpnf' FnHav T.lv »« M\K Tf) • Afi AM 
TO :| ICF^Q 
SulJiyLL! KLSIiyUULIJL lUllb WILTil 

h 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b 5 

he 
b7C 

Page 1 
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b7E 
b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Do you have any thoughts on this? 

original Messaae-Oj; 

From:I 
qpnt-'l-MflflU m i 

TO :[ : 
Subject: RE: nslI 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I(FBI) 
S T O : 34 AM 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

b7D 

ta 2 
ta7E 
ta 6 
ta7C 
ta 4 
ta7D 

ta 6 
ta7C 
ta 2 
ta7E 
ta 4 
ta7D 

Thanksl 

you Know now it g o e s . i a i k to you soon. 

A s s o c i a r e Division Counsel 

ÌUÉHÉÉÉÉÉMMHÉÉfiaAMÉÉ^^^^^^^H 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

s e n r : 1 - n H a v . lulv 1JK. M m A M 

T o : I I f f B l ) 
lb} S u b W T ! k t ! h§l 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

- O r i n i n a l MP<;<;ariP 

From) I(FBI) 
Sent: l-ndav. lulv OH. ^00^ ^:43 AM 
To J ^ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: nsll P 

but I'll let 

b 2 

ta7E 
b 5 

ta 6 
b7C 

Page 2 
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negotiation Itxt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| yu i wi 11 itiL yuu m m now m a i yuë^.—irmriky. 

A ^ n n a T P m vi nn Counsel 

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

negotiation txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f ^ R Q U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = V F r A P R O N T 

To: /0=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M T N T S T R A T T V F C j R D U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / ( ~ n J I 

btíll L ! ¿UUl-W-UÓ lü ! 4U ! SU. b¿b ' 
Date: 2005-07-08 16:40:50.525 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6214 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Great. 

i 
From 
Sent : "H'lUdy, JUiy UÔ, ¿UU1 
Tn- r a n r n n i V a l p H p F ( Q G C ) ( F B I ) 

"I (OGC) (FBI) 
12:32 PM 

b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

C c ; I <;nhiprt • PF • npnnti 
• (CG) ( F B Ü 
irme w-i-l-H 

h 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 
b 5 

h 6 
blC 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: 
Cnh r c r — 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this fili 

h 6 
blC I (OGC) (FBI) 

bent: l-riday, July U8, 2UU5 i0:47 AM 
From 

Page 1 
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negotiation^ 
Tn • f a n r n n i V ^ I p H p F Q w ) ( F B I ) L 

txt 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie, I meant to send this email below to you, as well. 

È
-̂in-inal Macerano 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
s e r y I r i H i u In hi II» /IIIIS, l b : 

• 
IX U . H-U 

i e f 

46 AM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate email this file 

Do you have any thoughts on this? 

From| I (FBI) 
SenJ~' IrnHnif lulu UN HII IS—TP: 34 AM 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: nsl to hotels 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate email this file 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 
b7E 
b 5 

From 
Sen 
To 

í 

ri n'inai M p s s a n p -

I(FBI) 
ni-- U M F L A U III I U IIM A M 

~ \ . I (OGC) (FBI) 
SubjëLL! N U LUj 

F 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 65179dffili/JiSE/maj 

ON 09-27-2007 

NewECsrequi redforNSLs.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^RQUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFrAPRONT 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: New ECs required for NSLs 
Sent: 2006-03-23 20:22:59.512 
Date: 2006-03-23 20:22:59.512 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2813 

b7C 

J>LLK,L I 
RECORD 315 

Thanks. 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2UUb 3:11 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: New ECs required for NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Valeri e, 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

n 
From: 
Sent: 1

 wiumuiav . 

TO: R 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
de LULIS, ¿U06 12:16 PM 

I C | (OGJJ Lhbir 

l a È l ( F B l ) 
|(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

subject : 

I 
RECORD 315 

New ECs required for NSLs be 
bic 
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M m ^ r c r n m n r ^ f n r M C I r + 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 65179diah/ksr/maj 

NewECsrequi redforNSLsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J ELEWIS2 
Subject: New ECs required for NSLs 
Sent: 2006-03-23 20:23:10.858 
Date: 2006-03-23 20:23:10.858 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2809 

occnET 

RECORD 315 

FYI 

tn m n a 1 MQCC^MQ -, £ 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
beni:: IflUryUHy, Marni 2UU6 3:11 PM b 7 C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: New ECs required for NSLs 
SECRET "" 
RECORD 315 . -, . . . , 

Duplicate email this file 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 1 unuuiiHimu. 
To: 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
lb LÜL IS, ¿U06 12:16 PM 

J & 

rrírti (FBI) 
|(OGC) (FBI); 

(OCT^ttf^TJ 
UEject: New ECs required for NSLs 

](OGC) (FBI) 

5ELKC.I 
RECORD 315 

Icate email this fili 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21249 



Duplicate 

MQl.llircrQnin r Q H f n r M C I r1 
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É J 

D A T E ; 10-03-2007 

C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6 5 1 7 9 d m h / k s 

R E A S O N : 1 . 4 (c) 

DECLASSIFY'''OM: 1 0 - 0 3 - 2 0 3 2 

NewECsrequi redforNSLs2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUsi££LAEfiQiU. 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
Subject: New ECs required for NSLs -û - ' 
Sent: 2006-03-24 14:45:04.277 
Date: 2006-03-24 14:45:04.277 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4384 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

IS: 
IS U N C L A S S I F I E D E X C E P T 

That is fine with me. There is some urgency in getting a few of these out. 

nrimnal M 
From: (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: 'l-NUay, WAITM 24, 2UU0'9:30 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) -b/C 
Subject: RE: New ECs required for NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

What do you think? 

• -Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: m ^ u ^ 3:23 PM 
To: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: - - --------

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b'l 

b6 
b7C 

Kt: New tcs required for NSLs b7C 

Thanks. 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

r t 

ri m na 1 M pccanp-
I (OGC) (FBI) 

IhU^Sdày, Mâfih 24, 2Ulfe 3:11 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: New ECs required for NSLs 

QFrPFT 
.1cate email this file 
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Duplicate 

NpwFCsrpnui rpdforNSI s?. txt 

(OGJ; U U-U 
ject : 

Iñv Mñrrh, I5T"?P06 12:16 PM 
ICCTD) (FBI) 

IOGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI);[ 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

New ECs required for NSLs 

Duplicate email this file 

FROM: G-l FBI Classification Guide G-l^ 
Informati! 

"exHíiptísn 1 
SECRET 

__FROM: G-l FBI Classification Guide G-l, dated 1/9S 

T 

FROM: G-l FBI Classification Guide G-l, dated 1/99. Fc 
Informati! 
nrn ^ R M IU'UIUN O 
SECRET 

JIVED FROM: G-l FBI Classification Guide G - L 
infoT 
DEC LASSI FICA rmm IMJ¿MPTION 1 
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H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE... .09 -2.8-200.7... BY- ....65 l?.9rimh,/ir s zj 

NewlanguageforECandNSLl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oi=i£££AEBpNI 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST JO 6 
ADMINISTRATIVE RZPM ID /RI^-PFRTDT^ITC /rw-t CTUOMAC • /N-CRT/NI I-J I UK I AI HUH MTCTPATTWF b 7 C ENTS/' 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: I 
Subject: New language UI tL dllU NSL. 
Sent: 2006-03-08 22:00:33.760 
Date: 2006-03-08 22:00:33.760 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5957 

;i/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ti m m i nnn r r ~i nn . 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Wednesday, March U8, 2006 4:35 PM 
To: Cr • 

| pGLJ ll-bT7 
Subject: New language for EC and NSL. 

CAPRONT. VAIFRjF E. (OGC) (FRTÌ' THOMAS Till TF F (PGP (FBI) r 

(OGC) (FBI) ; I I (OGC) (FBI) ; 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

be 
blC 

jive inserted the relevant language below tor your review. 

EC Language: 
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b 5 

NSL Language: 

b 5 

« File: toll record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd » « File: toll record EC 2006.03.09.wpd » 

Assistant general Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 r 

STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: uUi 
Secure Fax: (202) 324-1 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

New!anguageforECandNSLl.txt 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6 517 9 d m h / k s r/aiaj 

O S 0 9 - 2 8 - 2 0 0 7 

NewNSLSignatureDelAuthorityandECNSLponi.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / r N = V F C A P R O N T 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/("NilIO=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJI/0=FBI/0U=I-1KS I AUI«I1IUSTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 1 1 

Subject: New National Security Letter Signature Delegation Authority and new EC/NSL 
poni es 
Sent: 2006-03-09 22:00:52.471 
Date: 2006-03-09 22:00:52.471 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1871 

RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-OGC 

Thank you very much! 

vc 

b 7 r O r i g i n a l M p s s a n p - — 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. MarrTi 09. 2006 4:18 PM 
To: I J(OGC) (FBI); HQ-D1V09-OGC 
Subject: Kb: New National Security Letter Signature Delegation Authority and 
new EC/NSL ponies 

RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-OGC 

KUDOS TO OGC'S WEBMASTER,| | FOR FACILITATING ACCESS TO THE NEW PONIES ON 
., _ THE NSLB WEBSITE IN SUCH EXPEDIENT FASHION. 
b 6 

b7C original Message--,--- N „ N 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 ITIU l'b>uay , Mdl'LII "09, 2006 4:02 PM 
To: HQ-Div09-OGC; FBI_ALL CDCs; FBI_SAC's; HQ-DIV05-ALL EMPLOYEES; HQ-DIV13-ALL 
EMPLOYEES; HQ-DIV16-ALL EMPLOYEES 
Subject: New National Security Letter Signature Delegation Authority and new 
EC/NSL ponies 
Importance: High 

RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-OGC 

The Director approved an EC this afternoon delegating new signature authorities for 
National Security NSLs implementing the reauthorized PATRIOT Act. The EC is on the 
NSLB website along with new ponies for ECs and NSLs. THE PRIOR EC FORMATS AND NSL 
FORMATS SHOULD NO LONGER BE USED. 

See attached link. 

Please disseminate as appropriate. 

b 2 

http: 
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NewNSLSignatureDelAuthorityandECNSLponi.txt 

Assistant General Counsel -up 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit U < L 

National Security Law Branch b 6 
Office p-F General Counsel, FBI, 3EH, Room 7947 
202-324] \ « D / 

llnrln^Vi TI en pmnill I 

This i s a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE IB IS TJMC LAS SIFIED 

DATE'"09-2 8- 200?" BY""65179'diOi/Is z/aaj 

he 
hie 

NSLand215auditl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f ^ R Q U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = V F r A P R O N T 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj \/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=fi£LI£If NTS/CN=J FTHOMAS ; /0=FBl/0U=FTE3m5RTnT3TRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: NSL and 215 audit 
Sent: 2006-06-01 14:46:40.740 
Date: 2006-06-01 14:46:40.740 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2394 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Does the IG seem to be focussed on that? Let's try to get something done soon on this. 

IfOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 200b 10:40 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBii 
ce: THOMAS,'JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)T 
Subiect: RE: NSL and 215 auditL Subj 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

T th-inl/ 1-hQ nnlu thinn fhQw minht f-j nrl nmhl^mafir n c tha f -in f. • at i rm c 

b7C 

-originaI Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ThnrcHav i.mo oi ¿mfi 10:29 AM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL and 215 audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The Director asked this morning whether we anticipate any problems with this audit. 
Aside from the annoyances encountered in document production, do we see any 
problems/issues/concerns? Are there things we could do now to blunt anything he is 
going to find? 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSLand215auditl.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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khi I S F O R K à T I O M C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N 13 U N C L A S S I F I E D 

D A T E • • • -0-9 - 2- 8-™ 2 0 Û" ••©¥••••6511-9 s r/aaj • 

NSLaudit.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL audit 
Sent: 2005-12-01 13:55:31.199 
Date: 2005-12-01 13:55:31.199 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 785 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie, 

When today can we have a premeet about NSL data? We may need I ~ 1 
I n and anyone else who can shed light on where we can point 
the IG to get answers to the questions Congress wants answered: how do we use NSLs, b 6 
what happens to the data, is there any misuse (I assume t h a v a r c nn-inn m Hn a r a n H m w b7C 

J One thing they have already asked for (we should actually 
route the response through INSD who is the point of document control) is all the 
semi-annual reports from 2002 to the present. 

VC 

Jo 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSLauditl.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL audit 
Sent: 2005-12-01 16:22:36.134 
Date: 2005-12-01 16:22:36.134 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1300 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A L L I N F 0 K K A T I 0 M C O N T A I N E D 

HEFEI1 IS U¥CLASSIFIED 
DATE' '"09-'2B-2'0'0 ? " ' BY" " S'5'I7 9fSK7 £ s r '/ma j' 

ok. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 11:00 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

How about 3:00? I will bring| ~ 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 8:56 AM 
y . l r To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] Jul 

b 6 

b7C 
i e 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

ÜEBE-IE -IS-- U M CLàS 3XFIED 

DATE 0 S - 2.8- 2.0.07... .B.Y.... 6 5.1.7 S IMI/Jî. sx ,/maj 

NSLdraft.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL draft 
Sent: 2006-05-17 17:38:22.040 
Date: 2006-05-17 17:38:22.040 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLFORM.pwd.wpd" 
X-Text: 1836 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What Hn vnu think nf 1~hi i Hpa? T think it would HPPH tn hp twppkprl I I 

I I, but it is worth 
considering I think. 

Ir-in-jnal M o c c a n o 

| (DO) (FBI) 
•wo sent: Wednesday, May 1/, 2006 1:36 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Val , 

Here is an electronic copy of the proposed NSL form we spoke about earlier. 

Ori gi nal Message 
K g From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday M,v 1 ?mfi 12:18 PM 
b7C jo: | | (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: l-W: NbL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| \/ Here is the fniinw-nn nn thp NSLs from thel Imeeting. I have printed 
b7E a1 (JUpy lo show the Pi rector .J | 1 1 

From: | | (FBI) 
b7C Sent: l-riday, May 12, 2UUb /':bo PM 

To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7E 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21297 



MCI Amn-p-t- 1-̂-t-

What do you all think? 

Jo 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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b7C 

A L I INFOPHATI Oli C OlfTÀINED 

HEREIM IS tWCLASSIFIED 

! A I ! = . ::!:!• ! : V :.'. ! ' 

NSLdraftl.txt 
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
Sent: 2006-05-17 19:50:56.341 
Date: 2006-05-17 19:50:56.341 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2512 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok. Will that allow this to be done essentially all electronically? 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:23 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T hax/P nn nrnhlpm with 1~hp i HP* T'H 1 i t o kick it over to£ 

Juli e 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft 

NSN-R!C5RSED Duplicate email this file 

t-in-inal Moccano -

1 (DO) (FBI) 
sent: Wednesday, May 1 J, 2006 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft 
u N C L A s s i F D u p l i c a t e email this file 
N O N - R E C O R ^ 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 

D b sent: MnnHav. Mav 15. 7006 12:18 PM 
b7C T o : I I (DO) (FBI) 

Subject. l-W! Nb>L d^kft 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate NSLdraftl.txt 

1 (FBI) 
i-nuay, MAY 12, 2UUG ;: so PM 
RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 

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

DATE''''09-28' -2 0 0 7''' BY''' '6517'9'diili /» s z /maj' 

NSLdraft2.txt 
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
Sent: 2006-05-17 20:15:30.435 
Date: 2006-05-17 20:15:30.435 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3073 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You love your job. I can feel it. :+ ) 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:02 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We hope and it will automatically generate those @#$%! Reports . 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:51 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED duplicate email this file 
Mr>M _ D crnDn 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:23 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL draft 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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icate email this file NSI_draft2.txt 

b7C 
(DO) (FBI) 

WEANESAAY, MAY I;\ 2006 1:36 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav Mav I1; 7npfi 12:18 PM 
TO: I I (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: l-W: m i draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this fili 

h 2 

I ir 

r p -
From: I I (FBI) 
Sent : 1 l-Hflây, Mây 12, 2UUb ; ! bU PM 

b 7 E To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
r Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 

D b Subject: NSL draft 
•k7C Duplicate email this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What do you all think? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I K F O K H A T I O M C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N 13 UI'JCLAS 5 1 F I E D 

DATE''' 09 - 2 8- 20 07" BY"' 6 5 1 7 9 r M i / k s r'/ää j 

•b7C 

NSLHypotheti cal.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRSI A U M l N l b I k A T 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i£Iii£miB/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
\TIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:27:50.150 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:27:50.150 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4715 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

nr-in-inal Maccana 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December u/, 2005 10:20 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F frmrt fuRT^ 
c c ; ^ 

b7D 

Subject kt! NbL Hypô1 
](OGC) (FBI)T 
Thetical L 

JOGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Interesting that you s h o u l d r a i c p t h i c n i i P ^ t i n n . h p r a i i ^ I n l i p i c a h n n t t n H i ^ r u ^ ^ w i t 
v n u a n i CCIIP t h a t r a m p unl 

1 

p 
going to raise the issue with you. IMy opinion was that agreed, and Julie was 

As tc 
1 i k e . I usually reter those a u e s t i o n s j ^ ^ 
n u p ^ t i o n . T t h i n k l I n r n h a h l v r a n . I 

and the 

b 6 

b7C 

I 
« Fi le: 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10;11 AM 
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBl);f 
JULIE F rnnr^ irR-n 1 
Cc: [ 
Subject? kL! NSL HypuL 

J ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Tieti cal 

] (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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NSLHypotheti cal.txt 
Mv rerol1 prtinn is that T rhaspd this tail for awhile spvpral months ano. As T recall 

]is that your 
] 

recoI lection/ 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: ^ H n o c H a v n 0 r 0 m h 0 r n7 7nnq 10:07 AM 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F « 
Cc: 

b7C 

Subject1. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

~|(OGC) (FBI) 
NSL HypULIiyL^cal 

DOJ has asked this follow-up question re NSLs -[ 

•yaur rnaugnrs ¿>h this as w e n . 

Please call if you want to discuss. Thanks, 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office taf rnnriressional Affairs 
202-324) 

]- but would appreciate 

Î
t rnnrir 

1 

« File 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21304 



A L L II'JF0P1IATIOIJ C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE''' 09 - 2'8-200?" BY'" 65179<Mh/Ji 3 r /aa j' 

NSLHypothetical1.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS:/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE I P / r ^ P F r T P T F ^ /riviJ | / n = F R T / N I I ^ f t p q t ADMINISTRATIVE 

3l;uu=l-lkb>l ÄLIM3 b 7 C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:43:23.381 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:43:23.381 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6566 

/0=FBlyUU=l-lkb>l ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: n Q r Q m h Q r ri7 2005 10:34 AM 
To: J l | (OGC) fFR_n: r A P R O N T . 

(OGC) (VBIJ 
Subject: 

• T ] (OGC) (FBI 
J T O G C ) ( F B I ) ; [ 

VAI F R T F E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
j(OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is the NSL pony (with attachment) that is currently on the NSBL website and that 
we recently provided to SSCI in response to their request. Does this change the answer 
at all? 

h 2 
he 
b7C 

« File: transactional record.wpd » 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office gf rnnnressional Affairs 
202-3244 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:32 AM 
T o : C A P R O N T . VAI F R T F F . T O G C ^ ( F B I ) . 

cc: I |(OGC) (FBI) J 
RAE (OllAJ Ll-Blj; IHUMAS, JULlt F. (OGC) il-UlJ 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

Or 

](OGC)(FBl); BEERS, ELIZABETH 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

N n . T t h i n k it'«; t h p l a t P s t T 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 AM 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21305 



b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

To: I 
JULIE C Cc: t 

_ NSLHypothetical 1.txt 
1 (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

kb: N̂ >L Hypotnetical 
VoGC) (FBI); 
Tl 

[OGC)(FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
weanesaay, uecemoer u/, 2005 10:20 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
TO: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE c fcp-r̂  
Cc: |OGC) (FBI); | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject:! kt! 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Nb>L HypULnetical 1 

Duplicate email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
JULIE 
Cc: 
Subject ? 

-Ori gi nal Message 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10-11 AM 
BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI);' 

F fnr:rS ^CRT^ 
VoGC) (FBI) 
Tie 

](OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

kb! NSL HypüLnetical 

icate emai1 this file 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:07 AM 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21306 



NSLHypothetical1.txt 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE t. ¡¡\{T\ I \-W I 1 • J 

Cc: lOGC) (FBI) 
b l c Subject. NSL HypULIiyL llal 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD l 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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ALL I W F O K H A T I O M C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N 13 U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE''' 09 - 2 8- 20 07" BY"' 6 5179idih/ife s r/aa j 

NSLHypothetical2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:57:07.141 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:57:07.141 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7753 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 

b 5 Original Message 
IX- From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
D b Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 M:4FI AM 
b7C To: RAPPHMT \/Ai PPTP P COGC) iFBI^:! 

Cc: I I (OGC) ( F B D l 
( O G C ) A U U 1 — 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
](6(5iKFBl) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b 5 r:rpat - thanks I 

Beth Beers b 2 
Special Counsel 
Office of rnrigressional Affairs 
202-324| | 

Ori gi nal Message 
c From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

D b Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:43_&M 
b7C To: RFFBC; F | T7ARFTH PAP (OCb^ (FBI) J • |(OGC) (FBI) 

cc: I (OGC) (FBI); KOGCHFBi;; THOMAS, JULIE 
(OGC) ( W n 1 1 1 

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

U N C L A S S I F I E D ._ , , , , , . ^ . 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate email this file 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: wpHnpcHaw n 0 r 0 m h 0 r r>7 2005 10:34 AM 

D / L TO: (OGC) IFR-P: CAPRONT. VAIFRTF E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: rac) ( F B I ) ; I I O G C ) ( F B I ) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) irrn i r 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIQ-21308 



Duplícate email this file 

NSLHypothetical 2.txt 
NON-RECORD 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
R>enL. wyunytuay, uyLymuyr \jj } 2005 10:32 AM 

g To: <"A P R O M T V A I F R T F F CCKrt (FBI) | 1 
Cc: | |(OGC) (FBI) jl l(OGC) (FBI) ; BEERS, ELIZABETH 

t> / C RAE (ocAJ OtllJ; IHOMAt», JULlt F. (OGC) (l-t!lj 

Duplicate email this file^"^ 3" 1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

D b sent: n? 10:28 AM 
b 7 C TO: I I (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 

JULIE h. 11 Hi . ibwi i | | 1 
Cc: I (OGC) (FBI) J fOGC) (FBI) 
Subject. kt! NSL Hypothetical 1 1 

N O N - R E C O R D D U P l i C a t e e m a i l t h i S f i l e 

b 6 

b7C 

• 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: weanesaay, uecemDer u/, 2005 10:20 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE Fj inrn rtRT^ , , • 
Cc : (OGC) (FBI) ; (OGC) (FBI) 

aJ m 

SubjecH" kt: NSL Hypüíhetical 

UNCLASSIFIED D u p l i c a t e email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

Page 1 
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D u p l i c a t e 

NÇI Hvnnthpt-i rai ? tvt 

<:<: I-11ë! Lranyamwmrëijw'wi^iaiianifflëni.wpu !>!> 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 

Jo 6 To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) ;| |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE c fnnr^ ruR-n 

Cc: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject^ Kt. NSL Hypothetical 

N 0 N - R E C 0 R D E D ; D u P l i c a t e email this file 

Original Message 
K g From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
. Sent: wpHnpcHav rw^mhor r>7 2005 10:07 AM 
b / C To: I I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

JULIE * • • I I l-k I I 1 

Cc: IOGC) (FBI) 
Sub j ect. T^mVPCTWFTTal 

N0N-REC0RD E D : r ) uP l i c a t e email this file 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21310 



MCI Ui/nnthotiraT? tvt 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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I S IJICC LAS SIFIED 
DATE 09-28-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr 

NSLHypothetical 3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ip/rw pFrTPTFMTc/fM \/f/~adpomt 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj \/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CJM=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=FRFFRS : /Q=FRT/OU=FTRf-! I AIM I M I I UÀTTVF 

Ï D 6 GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
y ) n c GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:57:49.814 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:57:49.814 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7610 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: I . 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December u/, 2005 10:47 AM 
To: , rflnPOMT Wfll FPTF F (OGC) (FBI) ; BEERS. ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(OGC) (VB1J 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI);[ ](OGC)(FBl); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

b7C 

The wph<HtP nppH<; tn hp imHatpH in thai- rPnarH. hut thp p^phpp nf thp attachment* arP 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:43 AM 
TO: RFFRS. FIT7ARFTH RAF (OCA) (FBI)J~ 
Cc: I I(OGC) (FBI) rT 
(OGC) (l-BlJ 1 L 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
MJLLJ(FBI/; THOMAS, JULIE F. 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

icate email this file 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: waHnacHaw rwpmhpr H7 2005 10:34 AM 
To: 

(OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b7C Cc: 
(OGC) (VU1) 

J (OGC) ( F R P : CAPRONT. VAI FRTF E. (OGC) (FBI) 
JOGC) (FBI);| |(OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, : 

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 
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Duplicate 

MCI -HU^-H-Ì r ^ l Zf -Hw-H 

HIC 
q n m n a l M P ^ a n P 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 0/, 2005 10:32 AM 
To: fAPRONT _ VAI FRTF F . CPG^ (FBI) , , 
Cc: l(OGC) (FBI);l I0GC)(FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH 
RAE (CxlAJ U-B1J' I HUMAb, JULI'E F. (OGC) (TBI} 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 
UNCLASsiFiEDDuplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
W From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: wpHhpqH^v nprpmhpr 07 2005 10:28 AM 
b / C To: (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 

JULIE E HMJ L I M N ~ J 

Cc: I l(OGC) (FBI) ; (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: N^L Hypothetical 1 1 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

- Ê 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:20 AM 

From: 
b o sent: 

b 7 C
 T o :

 CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. FCDT>> 

Cc: 
Subject: 

I (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: N5L Hypot'hetical 

(OGC)(FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate email this file 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21313 



ìcate 

NSLHypothetical 3.txt 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
JULIE 
Cc: 
Subject?? 

Original Message 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10-11 AM 
BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI);f 

F., f W Q (FBI) . ^ „ ^ 
| 1 (OGC) (FBI) 

] (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

kt! NSL Hyputhet-ical 

Duplicate email this file 
INUIN"KTL»UKU 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: WpHnPcHav nprpmhpr 07 2005 10:07 AM 

b 7 C To: I I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE J Ill-Mil 
Cc: l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject? NSL HypULIiy L I cal 

UNCLASSIFI" t . , • . , • ^ . n 
NON-RECORD D uP^ 1 C a t e e m a i l this file 

Page 1 
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Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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A L L F B I INTORflÀTION C O N T A I N E D 

D A T E 09- 28 -2 007 B Y 65179dmli /k s r / m j 

NSLHypothetical4.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

-u/r To: / 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CPQI IP P FFTPTFNTQ/FN—FR F FPQ • /N-CRT/NI I-PTPQT 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ |; /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b7C GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i£IJaDM^O=FBT7T50^ni?5rTmiNISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| [ 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:11:24.044 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:11:24.044 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2698 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
sent: . Wednesday nerpmher 07 . 2005 10:07 AM 

I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
i~m i — 

TO: [ 
JULIE Fi 
Ce: r 

USL 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
N̂ >L Hypothet ica l 

Duplicate email this file 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21316 



UNCLASSIFIED D u p l l c a t e 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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ALI I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIM IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE " "09- 28' -2 007"" BY ' ' 6517 9 dmïi /S s r Jmsij 

be 
blC 

NSLi mpropercol1ecti on.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ^Pnnp/rM-pcrTDTCMTc/rKi-x/crADPnMT 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=fi£LI£I£MS/CN=3 FTHOMAS;/0=FBl/0U=^lkSI ALP1N1SI RATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: NSL issue -
Sent: 2005-11-18 16:54:37.281 
Date: 2005-11-18 16:54:37.281 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2137 

;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
D=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

If it is an overcollection doesn't it get reported to IOB? 

Ir-in-inal Moccano 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
~ ~ bent: L-riday, November 18, 2u05 AM 
b7C To: TUOMAC Till TP C Qacc) rPRT^:! IrpGC^ (FBI) \ 

(OGC) (FBI) ; (OGC) (FBTTi |(OGCj U-U1J 
Cc: Caprom , Valerie t. (OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ran WP disrupt; the following issue at Tuesday's UC meeting, that I am attending in 
Iplace. 

The issue is what we should Hn with information nhtained thrnunh an NSI for whirh WP 
were not authorized to obtain.I 

So if we can discuss this, I'd appreciate it. 

• 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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ALL IMFOKKATIOH CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS 0FCLÀ5SIFIED 
DATE 09- 28 - 2 007""^'"65179 dmiti/k s r '/aia ji 

b 6 

NSLi mpropercol1ecti onl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ati£ELA£fiÙÈU-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

b 7 C Sent: 2005-11-18 17:04:53.762 
Date: 2005-11-18 17:04:53.762 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3227 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

ok 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
m 

From 
Sent: " F r i d a y , November 18, ^Ut)5 11:57 AM 
To: Caproni. Valerie E. fOGC) (FBI); TfJQMAS 11 toGC) (FBI); 

plQqC) (FBI)^ [OGC)(FBl); (OGC) (FBI) 
l(OGC) (FEHT 

Silice ìect : RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

V Q C hn1- that 'C A C O N A R A - L - Q HCCIIQ 

That's what we need to discuss. 

Originai Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: c-i^*» i« 2ÙD5 11:55 AM 

r t o j — L 
I IIIIJJ H-BljJ T (OGC) (FBTJ" 

£ 2 £ £ W F B I ) ; THOMAS-
TOGC)(FBL)J 

b7C buujtíLi: 
Duplicate email this fil 

RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

NON-RECORD 

IMI TF F -XûGC) (FBI) ;| J 
I (OGC) (FBTTT[ 

? b 5 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i d a y , November 1H, ¿Uo5 11:S2-^M 
To: THOMAS 1 1 1 1 T F F CQFIC) (FBI);| _ U N A R T / " T ^ J 
(OGC) (FBI) ;| |(OGC) (FBLJL (OGC7 II-6JJ 1 

Cc: Caproni, V a l e r i e L . (OGC) (FBI)1 1 

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

Page 1 
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MCI -; ^̂ -f--; -f-̂-f-

SENSITIVE BUT 

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

HEREIN-IS-OTGLASSIFIED 

fS~ 2 8- -2 -O 0 7 • • • B¥- • • 

NSLi mpropercol1ecti on2.txt 
-- From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CU=i£££AEfiONI 
b 7 C T o : /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| | 

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection ' ' 
Sent: 2005-11-18 17:13:25.350 
Date: 2005-11-18 17:13:25.350 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3646 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Ok. Just out of curiousity, what does OIPR do with this stuff? 

O p ni nal Mp^anp-
1(0 

2005 12:12 m , 

--ORJ 

V. U l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
. J,, To, 2005 12:11 ̂  

To: Caproni, vai or-i Q p ínr.^ ruR!);) p 

u n T F p . COGCÌ ( F B I ) ; I (OGL J ( F B I ) J 

From 
Sent:

 1 FHday, NflVSfflBSI" 

I l(OGC) (FBI) 1 
1 1 L . 1 RE: NSL i 

1 (Tiff) (FBI); TJ-idmaq 
fOGC) (FBI) ;| 

SUUJtíLl ssue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

V a l e r i e : Y e s . i t d o e s . T h e i s s u e s t i l l r e m a i n s a s tnf 

b5 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Mn»QmhQr 1« :>nnç 11:55 A N 

T n : I I (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S . 1UI T F F . 

^OGC) (FBI) ; I ILL) U-BJJÍ 
I (OGC) (A ( m T 

lûûL) (FBI) 
l(OGC) 

icate email this file's - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

From 
Sent: 

= E I (OGC) (FBI) 
TOS 

IÛCCX^(FBI) ; 
(OGC) 

Friday, November 18, 2005 am 
To: THCWAS—mi TE r—¿occ) (FBI) ; | P 

(OGC) (FBI) J I (OGC) (FBTTTi 
cc: cafJMhi, vaisris t. (OGC) (FBI) L 
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDUDIicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

TFÏÏTT 
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MCI imnrnnorrnllortinn? 1-v1-

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I Oil C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIN IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE ' ' ' '09 -28-200'?' ' ' 'BY ""651'79 dffih3' r/mai j ' 

NSLi mpropercol1ecti on3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPR0NI 

b 6 To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ I 
• K 7 r , Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection * * 
D / L Sent: 2005-11-18 18:00:07.201 

Date: 2005-11-18 18:00:07.201 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4527 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

LOL 

b 6 nr-in-inal MQCC^MQ 

From: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1

 l-Hday, NflVSWBSI" 1« , 2005 1 2 : 4 7 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: c-i^w ip 2005 12:13 PM b b 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) ;b7C 
Subject: KB: NBL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok. Just out of curiousity, what does OIPR do with this stuff? 

n r i m n a l M^ccan^ 

•b6 From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
'k7C Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 12:12 JM . 

To: Caproni, VALORIP F rnnr^ rrRTVl I ror^ (FBI); THOMAS. 
• 1111 TF F .(OGC) (FBI);| (OG'LJ U-«U ! ( O G C ) (FBI) ; 

(OGC) (FBI) * • 1 1 1 1 

bUDject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

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
Sent: RR-IH^V Mn» 0mh 0r 1« 11:55 AM I 1 

-LFLJ L I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) : T H O M A S . 1 U I T F F . C O G C Ì ( F B I ) : I 

L HHii,) O - m j ] TQGO(FBI); ^ H C O G C ) (F^TTTl 
1 | (OGC) (Jbij s 1 ; 1 I 1 

DC- MCI ~ì CCIIO _ rn/or /n mnrnnor rnllor + nnn b 7 C SUUJYLL! RE: NSL "issue - over/improper collection 

Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: l-riday, November 18, 21105 N AM 
TO : TUOMAC TIM TP c R NR.P (FBI) ;| , IRNRRI I ( F B I ) ;| 
(OGC) (FBI); KOGC) ( F B T T I (OGC)1 0 « 1 J 
Cc: Caproni, Valerie t. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

icate email this fil 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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AIL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS TJNCLASSIFIED 

NSLi mpropercol1ecti on4.txt 
•u r From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oi=ii££^ERONI 
b 7 C To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ | 

Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 
Sent: 2005-11-18 18:00:43.764 
Date: 2005-11-18 18:00:43.764 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4603 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

PS sort of like a cartoon closet where one day they will fall out on his head? 

'fog O1""* 
From: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 m u a y , lo, 2005 12:47 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 
b6 | 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: c-i^w 18, 2005 12:13 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject:! kt! Nb>L 1 53ue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D D U P I i cat e email this file NON-RECORD 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, November lo, b 7 C Sent: Friday, November Lis, 2005 12 :12 -EM . 

To: Caproni, f Cnr.r^ icRT^ IfOGp (FBI); "IjHflMflS • 

| """ T F F |(QGC) (FBI) |(OGC) (FBI) ; | |(OGC) (FBI) j | 

subject: RE: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

SENSITIVE BuDuplicate email this file NON-RECORD 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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Sent: 
Tn-

Pr-iHav M n u o m h o r 1« 

J i m u l 
l(oGc) (fen 
J R F • NSI "i ssii 

b7C 
Duplicate email this file 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSLi mpropercol1ecti on4.txt 
2DQ5 11:55 AM 
_ L ú ü £ 2 _ ( F B l ) ; THOMAS 1IIITF F 

l(OGC) (FBI) ; 
.lûGC) (FBI) 

1(OGC) ( 

e - over/improper collection 

h i j 

b7C 

Ir-in-inal Moccano 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
benr: F H d â y , NôVêfflbêP 18, 2UÜ5 11:¿Í-MÍL-
To: THOMAS nu TF F rnrr̂ i (FBI) ;[ " • ( O G C ) (FBTHi 

"FT1 (OGC) (FBI) 1 
(OGC)(FBI); 
ce : capi'uni, vaitíny 
Subject: NSL issue - over/improper collection 

l(OGC) (FBI) ;[ 
(oGc) c i-y _LJ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this fil« 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL IMFORBATIOH COHTAISED 

H E F E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

"ATF f:" • "ifi"? TV "H" I: i 

NSLi ssuj jiase.txt 'fo2 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUkV LN=ktLlVIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RN=VFRAPRONT -D / 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ^MTMTCTPATT» I: GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I fog 
Subject: NSL issue -I lease I I „ 
Sent: 2006-03-27 1 & 1 

Date: 2006-03-27 15:49:20.534 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2035 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok. Thanks. 

- E l(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March ¿/, 2UUb^:55 AM 

From 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. ( O G p _ L E £ Û 
Subject: 
Importance: 

FW: NSL issue - I 
High E case 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

t From: 
Sent: WMMVAM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject* 
Importance: 

E H E Z Z 

kt! Nb>L ISSUê 
High 

1 (FBI) 
36 AM 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI) 
(OGA) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

: Ê From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav Marrh 11 7DDK Q • H AM 

(FBI);I 
BI) 

H 2 

b 7 E 

b 5 

b 6 

hlC 

Nb>L 133UÔ 
] T F E 

(OGA) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I need someone to get back in touch with 

I would callj jon hi s celi phone but hi s number is back at my office and I am at 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-21352 



NSLi ssu^ ¡iase.txt 
another office. So I can't do that, bo someone can either give me his cell phone 
number or make the call themselves and relay the information to me. Thanks. Your 
continued help is appreciated. 

Thanks.I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b2 
b7E 
bS 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

HERE I I • • • I S • • • OTC LASS I E I E D 

DATE....0.9-28. -2.007.... BY... .6.517.9.dmh / 

NSLtomorrowsheari ng.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 

b 6 Jo: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBEERS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
b 7 C ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CLtfi£CifiI£WTS/CN=3FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | | 
Subject: More on NSLs Tor tomorrow's hearing 
Sent: 2005-04-20 14:24:22.264 
Date: 2005-04-20 14:24:22.264 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 908 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you get me what else there is? Also, is this the latest advice on this subject? 

VC 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 10:15 AM 

B 6 T^- TUOMAC Tin TP c ( 0 G C ) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc : I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sub^yLL! MUf'U UN NSLs for tomorrow's hearing 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yesterday's witness, Jim Dempsey, referenced the attached EC during yesterday's SSCI 
hearing. Of course, he was not clear about what this document is or what it is 
intended to do. Valerie should be familiar with this EC and the related EC guidance 
that went to the field on NSLs in this time frame - I think there are 3 on the NSLB 
webpage. Thanks, 

Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office oii^jaflressional Affairs 
202-324] | 

b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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A L L I W F O K K A T I O H C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIN IS OffCLASSIFIED 

D A T E 0 3 - 2 8 - 2 0 0 ? B Y 65179diah/ksr/maji 

StatusMtgRemainingPortionsofOIG ReqPATRIOTACT.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 
Subject: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests -PATRIOT ACT 
REVIEW 
Sent: 2006-07-10 21:50:41.821 
Date: 2006-07-10 21:50:41.821 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 6495 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Are you attending this meeting? bfc 

. . n b7C 
Origina I Message 

From: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: M o n d a y - l u l v 10. 7006 5:17 PMi • 
To: (OI) (FBI) ; I (CD) (FBI) 
Cc: rTNsn^ (frt^ IAMMFRT. FLATNF (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE 

^ F rncry- l l-KIHl ^ ^ ^ ^ F B I ^ 0 " ^ ( F B I ) : I I (CTD) (FBI); 

suoject: KL: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests 
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

I will attend this meeting. 

— nriri-inal Macca no --
i: I (OI) (FBI) 

•iviunuay, JUIY IU, ¿006 3:05 PI\ 
From: 
Sent: "iviUIIUdy, JUiy 1U, ¿006 3:05 PM 
To: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Meeting on Status oP ktillldMlllliy H U M I UN t. Ul 
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(CD) (FBI) b 6 
the OIG Requests b 7 C 

D o n , | 

Please see below email from INSD. I have summarized the relevant portions below... 

In reviewing the attached it appears the portions that have an intel connection would 
be handled by CTD and CD. Can you send reps to the meeting? 
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StatusMtgRemainingPortionsofOIG ReqPATRIOTACT.txt 
THE FBI'S USE OF NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs) PURSUANT 18 U.S.C. §2709 (a), AS 
AMENDED, TO OBTAIN ACCESS TO CERTAIN COMMUNICATION SERVICE PROVIDER RECORDS 
Any reports, studies, evaluations, analyses, or surveys created by the FBI or on its 
behalf evaluating the effectiveness of this type of NSL as an investigative tool, 
including data or evaluations of the following: 
the importance of the information acquired by the Department of Justice to the 
intelligence activities of the Department of Justice or to any other department or 
agency of the Federal Government; 
the manner in which information acquired is collected, retained, analyzed, and 
disseminated by the Department of Justice including any access to this information, 
including "raw take" or "raw data," provided to any other Department, agency, or 
instrumentality of Federal, State, local, or tribal governments, or to any private 
sector entity; 
whether and how often the Department of Justice utilized acquired information to 
produce an analytical intelligence product for distribution within the Department of 
Justice, to the intelligence community, or to other Federal, state, local, or tribal 
government Departments, agencies, or instrumentalities; and 
whether and how often the Department of Justice provided acquired information to law 
enforcement authorities for use in criminal proceedings (providing investigative case 
numbers and contact information in each instance) 

ITEM #6 A list of all intelligence products generated by the FBI during CYs 2003, 2004 
and 2005, which were based on information obtained through national security letters, 
including but not limited to Intelligence Information Reports (IIRs), intelligence 
bulletins, and intelligence assessments. For each intelligence product, provide (1) 
the intelligence product; (2) information identifying whether and to whom it was 
distributed within the Department of Justice, the intelligence community, or to other 
Federal, state, local, or tribal government Departments, agencies, or 
instrumentalities; and (3) a list of all databases which would reference whether such 
information was distributed outside the Department of Justice. 

i ni nal Mp<:<:anp-

TTi 
From 
Sent: 
To: 
(FBI) 
Cc: 
(OGC) 
Subject: 
ACT REVIEW 

" I ( I N S D ) (FBI) 
2006 12:25 PM 

_J(CTD) (FBI) £ 

1 frnVt (|FBI) ;[ 

(CD) (FBI);[ (OI) be 

Mtìtìung un Status of Remai 
T(ÌNSD'j u-uijd" 
Titus of Remai rrTT 

1 foil f FBI): LAMMERT, ELAINE N. 
| (INSD) (FBI) 

ig HUI L lullb) UI The OIG Requests -PATRIOT 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

A meeting is being planned for Wednesday, July 12, 2006 to discuss those 
portions of the numerous OIG requests, on the above captioned matter, which remain to 
be complied with by the FBI. Attached is a chart which lists, to the best of my 
knowledge, those portions of the numerous OIG requests which remain. 

It appears that several of the remaining portions a) do not exist or do not 
exist in the format which the OIG expects them to be in or b) are not retrievable in 
any well organized format or are not retrievable without a heavy burden placed upon the 
FBI entity or unit which has been tasked with the retrieving of the information. We 
need to insure that all avenues of research have been undertaken or whether a new 
strategy is necessary. Additionally, I believe if a remaining item is not in existence 
that it would be incumbent upon the FBI to craft a such response to the OIG. But first 
we need to fully ascertain whether we have explored all viable avenues in our research 
and reviews and whether such a statement would be accurate. 

SRRU feels that your division's attendance would be most helpful in analyzing 
and constructing an accurate response to the OIG for the remaining items. A 
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StatusMtgRemainingPortionsofOIG ReqPATRIOTACT.txt 
representative from your divisions would allow for a full discussion of the issues 
remaining. This meeting will be attended by personnel from Inspection and OGC. The 
meeting is tentatively scheduled for 1:00 PM in Room 1B224 (SRRU) on Wednesday. 

Please let me know if a representative can attend this meeting or if an 
alternative time or day would be more convenient for you. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Acting unit cmeT 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
Room 1B224 
324| | 
« 1-1 Ifi! OIG REQUESTS -REMAINING ITEMS-JULY 6TH.wpd » 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFOBIÍATION CONTAINED 

H E P £ I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE 09-' 28 - 2' 007 BY 65179dmii"fk s r /maj¡ 

StatusMtgRemainingPortionsofOIG ReqPATRIOTACTl.txt 
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
Sent: 2006-07-11 12:52:03.567 
Date: 2006-07-11 12:52:03.567 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7212 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h^j m e know if a call t<\ "|i s what is needed. I feel like we've been 

b7C screwing around with thf5 Ti>F Ti>i> 16ng. 

Original Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 8:27 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests 
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes I am. 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 5:51 PM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests 
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

Original Message 
From: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: MrmHaw i..iw in pnnft 5:17 rm 

b 6 To: [(OI) (FBI)J (CD) (FBI) 
ce: RXKICRRT RCRTF• IAMMULM UIAIMU M rcR-n• CAPRONI, VALERIE 

b / c F r o G r ^ r r r r n | (CTD) (FBI) ;| | (CTD) (FBI) ; 
I IteT&J (FBI1) 1 1 

bUDject: KL: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions of the OIG Requests 
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 
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Duplicate 

StatusMtnRemai ni nnPorti onsofOTG RenPATRTOTACTl.txt 

1(01) (FBI) -1 £ 
L ; MUllUay, JUiy 1U, ¿006 3:05 PM . . D b 

To: VAN DUYN, DONALD N. (CTD) (FBI) J I (CD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: FW: Meeting on Status of* RUMA I IL I ny HUI H U M S UI 'the OIG Requests 
-PATRIOT ACT REVIEW 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

ì r i n i n a l 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
(FBI) 

Friday. JuIv 07 
1(INSD) (FBI) 
2006 12:25 J2ML 

(CTD) (FBI); (CD) (FBI); (OI) 
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Sta1-|lcM1-gPomaHnHnMDr,r1-ir,ncr,-FnTr P Qrj D ATP TOT A f*T 1 t v t b 7 C 

Ce: I I (CTtà rFRT^:! liQXLJ^fil) I LAMMERT, ELAINE N. 

(OGC) (FBI):L ICIN5D) CFBI);L I(INSD) (FBI) 
Subject: Meeting on Status of Remaining Portions ot the OIG Requests -PATRIOT 
ACT REVIEW 

Duplicate email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R F C O R D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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